HOUSIRG RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Reom 120k, City Hall

April 1’-" 1%7

lir, 4, B, Satterfield, Executive PDirector
Heusing Authority of the City of Atlanta
82k Hurt Building

Atlanta, CGeorgia 30303

Dear Sat:

The City is attempting to coordinate escential Community Facilities
with development of low-cost housing under the accelerated five year

program.

I have been requested to refer all proposals, when first made, for
this type of development to the Planning Department (Collier CGladin)
for consideration as to adequacy of Comaunity Facilities, especially
schools and parks, and for report back thereon to¢ this Committee as
soon as possible.

In many instances where "Turnkey" development is contemplated, the
proposed locations are taken direct to your ageney before this office
is advised about them. In such instances I will appreciate being
informed as early as practicable as to the propesed locations and
number of units contemplated, in ordsr that the Plamming Department
may be called upon to consider Community Facilities, existing or pro=
posed, available to serve the development,

Sincerely,

Malcola D, Jones
Supervisor of Inspection Services

cet “Mr, R. larl Landers





